Faculty Senate Meeting

DATE: March 15,2010
TO: Members of the Faculty Senate
FROM: M.-Ana Borger-Greco, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, March 16, 2010 at 4:05-5:45
p.m. Osburn Hall, Room 200/201

I. Minutes of the March 2, 2010 Meeting

I1. Proposed Courses and Programs
(1) CHANGE IN UNDERGRADUATE CURRICULUM

GEOG: BSE Social Studies major. Proposal to require GEOG120: Human
Geography rather than GEOG101.

(2) A proposal to remove the Graduate Dean from the membership of the GAAC
to instead hear final appeals from graduate students.

(3) A proposal to drop the requirement that chairs of curriculum-
related committees be senators.

(4) Further discussion of a possible second “pilot program” to use the
electronic add/drop process for the three summer sessions in 2010.

I11. Report of the Faculty Senate President
Next month we will be holding our first two rounds of
elections (the third, as you know is in September) - please
urge your colleagues to submit nominations either directly via
e-mail to Faculty Senate Secretary, Dr. Aimee Miller, or
through you, their senator, at the Senate meeting

Report of the Student Senate President
Report of the Graduate Student Association



Report of the Administrative Officers
Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees

VII.  Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees --
none—

VIII. Faculty Emeritus --
none—

IX. Other/New Business

XIl.  Adjournment



